

17.08.2021

Meeting I :

The IQAC meeting for the academic year 2021-2022 was held during the first quarter on 17.08.2021 at 11am in the Principal's room. The Principal, the IQAC Co-ordinators Dr. S. Yasodha and other members were present. The following discussions were made :

* Planned to organize Faculty Development Programme to train teachers on mapping and outcome based curriculum design.

* Planned to organize placement camps and Career Counselling programmes for students to improve their employability prospects.

* Organized career Counselling Webinar on "Role of soft skills in Career Development" on 19.06.21. 1470 students attended the webinar through Google Meet and YouTube livestreaming.

* Planned to complete Academic Audit, AQAR, NIRF and AISHE uploading.

1. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21
2. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21
3. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21
4. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21
5. ~~M. V. S. S. S.~~ 17/8/21

6. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21
7. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21
8. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21
9. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21
10. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21
11. ~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~ 17/8/21

~~Dr. S. Yasodha~~
IQAC Co-ordinator

S. Yasodha
PRINCIPAL

Dr. S. Yasodha
Principal

Meeting II :

The second IQAC ^{meeting} for this academic year was held on 01.12.2021 at 11 am in Principal's room. The following activities were proposed:

* AQAR data collection from pending departments need to be ~~collected~~ collected.

* Research activities of departments need to be improved

* Entrepreneurial Workshops need to be organized. Covid awareness camps need to be organized. Proposed to insist covid vaccination for students who have not yet vaccinated

* Organize online Alumni meet in all departments. Collect placement and progression to higher education data from outgone students

1. @ 9 am 9/11/12/21

2. 1-300 6/21 11/12/21

3. 2/11/21/21

4. 7:00 11/12/2021

5. 10:00 11/12/21

6. 8:00 11/12/21

7. 9:00 11/12/21

8. 10:00 11/12/21

9. 11:00 11/12/2021

10. 12:00 11/12/2021

11. 1:00 11/12/21

Wandop
11/12/21
IQAC Co-ordinator

S. K. J.
PRINCIPAL

45160101

21.04.2022

Meeting III :

The IQAC meeting was held on 21.04.22 at 10.30 am in Principal's room. The Principal appreciated the IQAC co-ordinators and other members for having completed

* Academic Audit of departments on 21.12.2021

* AISHE 2021 on 22.02.2022 and NIRF data uploading.

* Organized workshop (FDP) on "Outcome-based curriculum Design using Mapping" on 19.03.2022. 101 teachers from 13 departments attended the workshop.

* Organized Career Counselling programme on "Gateway to Government Jobs" on 01.04.2022 for outgoing UG and PG students. 1021 students attended the workshop and the participants were issued e-certificates.

1. @mmmm 21/4/22
 2. 8-9 am 621
 3. 21/4/22
 4. 21/4/22
 5. M. 21/4/22

6. 21/4/22

7. 21/4/22

8. 21/4/22


9. 21/4/22

10. 21/4/22

11. 21/4/22

12. 21/4/22

@anodp 21/4/22
 IQAC Co-ordinator

S. L. 
 For PRINCIPAL,
 KALAIgnAR KARUNANIthi GOvt
 ARTS COLLEGE FOR WOMEN (A),
 PUDUKKOTTAI - 622 001.